f

CURRICULUM VITAE

Joseph Eastwood BA(Hons), MSc, PhD

Contents

SECTION I: PERSONAL DATA	4
PERSONAL DETAILS	4
EDUCATION	4
ACADEMIC EMPLOYMENT	4
SECTION II: PUBLICATIONS	5
REFEREED PUBLICATIONS	5
NON-REFEREED PUBLICATIONS	9
Invited Book Chapters	9
Magazine Articles	9
Research Reports	10
Book Reviews	10
ACADEMIC CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS	10
Invited Talks	10
Conference Presentations	10
Poster Presentations	14
SECTION III: FUNDING AND AWARDS	18
RESEARCH GRANTS (AWARDED)	18
RESEARCH GRANTS (UNSUCCESSFUL)	18
FELLOWSHIPS	19
TEACHING GRANTS	20
SECTION IV: SERVICE	21
JOURNAL REVIEWING	21
PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS	21
COMMITTEES	21
COMMUNITY SERVICE	22
SECTION V: TEACHING	23
GRADUATE COURSES	23
UNDERGRADUATE COURSES	23
University of Ontario Institute of Technology	23
Bishop's University	23
Memorial University	24
GRADUATE STUDENT SUPERVISION	24

UNDERGRADUATE HONOURS STUDENT SUPERVISIO	N24
University of Ontario Institute of Technology	.Error! Bookmark not defined.
Bishop's University	25

SECTION I: PERSONAL DATA

PERSONAL DETAILS

University of Ontario Institute of Technology Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities 2000 Simcoe Street North Oshawa, ON, Canada, L1H 7K4

Office: (905) 721-8668 Ext. 5971

Cell: (289) 688-8835

Email: joseph.eastwood@uoit.ca

EDUCATION

2007 – 2011	Doctorate of Experimental Social Psychology, Memorial University of Newfoundland. Thesis title - <i>Improving the comprehension of Canadian police cautions</i> (Supervisor: Dr. Brent Snook)
2005 – 2007	Master's of Experimental Social Psychology, Memorial University of Newfoundland. Thesis title - What the public wants from their professional: Attitudes toward decision making strategies (Supervisor: Dr. Brent Snook)
2003 – 2005	Bachelor of Arts, Honours in Psychology. University of New Brunswick - Saint John. Thesis title - <i>A critical narrative review and preliminary meta-analysis of offender profiling</i> (Supervisor: Dr. Paul Gendreau)
2001 - 2003	Bachelor of Arts (undeclared), Mount Allison University.

ACADEMIC EMPLOYMENT

2013 –	Associate Professor, Ontario Tech University, Faculty of Social Science and Humanities (Forensic Psychology), Oshawa, ON, Canada
2011 – 2013	Assistant Professor, Department of Psychology, Bishop's University, Sherbrooke, QC, Canada

SECTION II: PUBLICATIONS

REFEREED PUBLICATIONS

- * represents supervised student
- *Connors, C. J., & **Eastwood**, **J.** (In Progress). *Improving Canadians' knowledge and comprehension of arrest rights through modification of police waiver forms.*
- *Snow, M. D. & **Eastwood**, **J.** (Submitted). Evidence for selective emotional memory enhancement in a mock witness paradigm. *Journal of Experimental Psychology: Applied*.
- **Eastwood, J.**, Luther, K, et al. (Submitted). Statistical reporting practices within forensic psychology: Is anything changing? *Law and Human Behavior*.
- *Dion Lariviere, C., *Crough, Q., & **Eastwood, J.** (Submitted). The effects of rapport building on information disclosure in virtual interviews. *Journal of Police and Criminal Psychology*.
- Luther, K., Snook, B., & **Eastwood, J.** (Submitted). Sketching: The effect of a dual-modality interviewing technique on interviewer recall ability. *Journal of Applied Research in Memory and Cognition*.
- **Eastwood, J.** & Mitton, P. (In Press). Creating academic-practitioner relationships: A North American example. *Investigative Interviewing Research & Practice*.
- *Crough, Q., *Snow, M., *Connors, C., *Akca, D., & **Eastwood, J.** (In Press). The influence of interviewer behaviour on perceptions of complainant credibility. *Investigative Interviewing: Research and Practice*.
- *Crough, Q., *Snow, M., *Dion Lariviere, C., & Eastwood, J. (2022). Reflections on the nature of rapport within suspect interviews. *Current Issues in Criminal Justice*. Advance Online Publication.
- *Snow, M. D. & **Eastwood**, **J.** (2021). Examining the effects of negative emotion and interviewing procedure on eyewitness recall. *Applied Cognitive Psychology*. Registered Report Stage 1.
- *Akca, D., DiDanieli, C., Shane, M., & **Eastwood, J.** (2021). A Test of a short PEACE interview training course: Training efficacy and individual differences. *Journal of Police and Criminal Psychology*. Advance Online Publication.
- *Snow, M. D., *Akca, D., *Connors, C., *Crough, Q., & **Eastwood, J.** (2021). Finding the right fit: Mock victims' preferences for police interviewer characteristics. *Journal of Investigative Psychology and Offender Profiling, 18*, 129-141.

- **Eastwood, J.**, *Snow, M. D., & *Freedman, S. (2021). "That's the way my Wednesdays always go": Reverse-order instructions insufficient to mitigate schema-consistent errors in alibi generation. *The Journal of Forensic Practice*, 23, pp. 213-229.
- Akca, D., **Eastwood, J.**, & *Dion Lariviere, C. (2021). Assessing the efficacy of investigative interviewing training courses: A systematic review. *International Journal of Police Science and Management*.
- **Eastwood, J.** & Watkins, K. (2021). Psychological persuasion in suspect interviews: Reid, PEACE, and pathways forward. *Investigative Interviewing: Research and Practice, 11*, 54-63.
- *Snow, M. D., & **Eastwood, J.** (2020). Assessing the credibility of child alibi corroborators. *Journal of Forensic Psychology: Research and Practice*. Advance Online Publication.
- **Eastwood, J.**, *Dunk, M., & *Akca, D. (2020). Assessing the diagnosticity of a persuasion-based and a dialogue-based interrogation approach. *Journal of Police and Criminal Psychology*. Advance Online Publication.
- **Eastwood, J.**, Lively, C. J., Snook, B., & *Snow, M. (2020). Quality vs. quantity: The impact of suspect-corroborator relationship and number of corroborators on alibi assessment. *Psychiatry, Psychology and Law, 27*, 973-988.
- *Hall, V., **Eastwood, J.**, & Clow, K. A. (2020). An exploration of laypeople's perception of confession evidence and interrogation tactics. *Canadian Journal of Behavioural Science*. Advance Online Publication.
- *Kaplan, J., Cutler, B. L., Leach, A., Marion, S., & **Eastwood**, **J**. (2020). Perceptions of coercion: Comparing expert and lay opinions. *Psychology, Crime & Law*, 26, 384-401.
- *Akca, D., & **Eastwood**, **J.** (2019). The impact of individual differences on investigative interviewing performance: A test of the Police Interviewing Competencies Inventory and the Five Factor Model. *Police Practice and Research: An International Journal*. Advance Online Publication.
- **Eastwood, J.**, Snook, B., & Luther, K. (2019). Establishing the most effective way to deliver the sketch procedure to enhance interviewee free recall. *Psychology, Crime & Law*, 25, 482-493.
- **Eastwood, J.**, Snook, B., & Luther, K. (2018). Measuring the effectiveness of the sketch procedure for a live interactive event. *Applied Cognitive Psychology*, *32*, 747-754.
- *Gagnon-Dolbec, A., McKelvie, S. J., & **Eastwood, J.** (2017). Feedback, sport confidence and performance of lacrosse skills. *Current Psychology*. Advance Online Publication.

- Keeping, Z., **Eastwood, J**., Lively, C., & Snook, B. (2017). Don't stop believing: The relative impact of internal alibi details on judgments of veracity. *Psychology, Crime, & Law, 23,* 899-913.
- **Eastwood, J.,** Snook, B., & *Au, D. (2016). Safety in numbers: A policy capturing study of the alibi assessment process. *Applied Cognitive Psychology*, 30, 260-269.
- **Eastwood, J.,** & Luther, K. (2016). What you should want from your professional: The impact of educational information on peoples' attitudes toward simple actuarial tools. *Professional Psychology: Research and Practice, 47,* 402-412.
- **Eastwood, J.**, Snook, B., Luther, K., & *Freedman, S. (2016). Engineering comprehensible youth interrogation rights. *New Criminal Law Review*, *91*, 42-62.
- Snook, B., Luther K., **Eastwood, J.**, Collins, R., & Evans, S. (2016). Advancing legal literacy: The effect of listenability on the comprehension of interrogation rights. *Legal and Criminological Psychology*, 21, 174-188.
- **Eastwood, J.**, Snook, B., Moore, T. E., & Fitzsimmons, C. L. (2015). Improving the comprehension of detainees' legal rights: A review of two Canadian programs of research. *Investigative Interviewing: Research and Practice*, 7, 36-46.
- **Eastwood, J.**, & *Caldwell, J. (2015). Educating jurors about forensic evidence: Using an expert witness and judicial instructions to mitigate the impact of invalid forensic science testimony. *Journal of Forensic Science*, 60, 1523-1528.
- **Eastwood, J.**, Snook, B., & Luther, K. (2015). Measuring the reading complexity and oral comprehension of Canadian youth waiver forms. *Crime & Delinquency*, 61, 798-828.
- **Eastwood, J.**, Snook, B., & Luther, K. (2014). On the need to ensure better comprehension of interrogation rights. *Canadian Criminal Law Review*, 18, 171-181.
- Snook, B., **Eastwood**, **J**. & Barron, T. (2014). The next stage in the evolution of interrogations: The PEACE model. *Canadian Criminal Law Review*, *18*, 219-239.
- *Freedman, S., **Eastwood, J.**, Snook, B., & Luther, K. (2014). Safeguarding youth interrogation rights: The effect of grade level and reading complexity of youth waiver forms on the comprehension of legal rights. *Applied Cognitive Psychology*, 28, 427-431.
- Chaulk, S., **Eastwood, J.**, & Snook, B. (2014). Measuring and predicting police caution comprehension in adult offenders. *Canadian Journal of Criminology and Criminal Justice*, *56*, 323-340.
- Snook, B., House, J., MacDonald, S., & **Eastwood, J.** (2012). Police witness interview training, supervision, and feedback: A survey of Canadian police officers. *Canadian Journal of Criminology and Criminal Justice*, *54*, 363-372.

- **Eastwood, J.**, & Snook, B. (2012). The effect of listenability factors on the comprehension of police cautions. *Law and Human Behavior*, *36*, 177-183.
- **Eastwood, J.**, Snook. B., & Luther, K. (2012). What people want from their professionals: Attitudes toward decision-making strategies. *Journal of Behavioral Decision Making*, 25, 458-468.
- Snook, B., **Eastwood**, **J.**, & MacDonald, S. (2010). A descriptive analysis of how Canadian police officers administer the right-to-silence and right-to-legal-counsel cautions. *Canadian Journal of Criminology and Criminal Justice*, 52, 545-560.
- **Eastwood, J.**, Snook, B., & Chaulk, S. (2010). Measuring reading complexity and listening comprehension of Canadian police cautions. *Criminal Justice and Behavior*, *37*, 453-471.
- Snook, B., **Eastwood, J.**, Stinson, M., Tedeschini, J., & House, J. C. (2010). Reforming investigative interviewing in Canada. *Canadian Journal of Criminology and Criminal Justice*, 52, 203-217.
- **Eastwood, J.**, & Snook, B. (2010). Comprehending Canadian police cautions: Are the rights to silence and legal counsel understandable? *Behavioral Sciences & the Law*, 28, 366-377.
- Snook, B., **Eastwood**, **J.**, Gendreau, P., & Bennell, C. (2010). The importance of knowledge cumulation and the search for hidden agendas: A reply to Kocsis, Middledorp, and Karpin (2008). *Journal of Forensic Psychology Practice*, 10, 214-223.
- Snook, B., Doan, B., Cullen, R. M., Kavanagh, J. M., & Eastwood, J. (2009). Publication and research trends in police psychology: A review of five forensic psychology journals. *Journal of Police and Criminal Psychology*, 24, 45-50.
- Snook, B., **Eastwood, J.**, Gendreau, P., Goggin, C., & Cullen, R. M. (2007). Taking stock of criminal profiling: A narrative review and meta-analysis. *Criminal Justice and Behavior*, *34*, 437-453.
- Reprinted in Bartol, C. R., & Bartol, A. M. (2008). *Current perspectives in forensic psychology and criminal behavior* (pp. 49-54). Thousand Oaks, CA: Sage.
- **Eastwood, J.**, Cullen, R. M., Kavanagh, J. M., & Snook, B. (2006). A review of the validity of criminal profiling. *Canadian Journal of Police and Security Services*, 4, 118-124.
- Cullen, R. M., Snook, B., Rideout, K., **Eastwood, J.**, & House, J. C. (2006). Using local police data to inform investigative decision making: A study of commercial robbers' spatial decisions. *Canadian Journal of Police and Security Services*, 4, 193-204.

Invited Book Chapters

- *Snow, M. D. & **Eastwood**, **J.** (2022). Interviewing suspects in criminal investigations: Decisions and their consequences. *Cambridge Handbook of the Psychology of Legal Decision-making*.
- **Eastwood, J.** (2022). Techniques for Interviewing Witnesses: Memory and the Cognitive Interview. In K. Watkins (Ed.), *Interviewing and Investigation Fourth Edition* (pp. 19-59). Toronto, Canada: Edmond.
- **Eastwood, J.** & MacDonald, S. (2022). Interviewing Vulnerable Individuals. In K. Watkins (Ed.), *Interviewing and Investigation Fourth Edition* (pp. 169-204). Toronto, Canada: Edmond.
- *Kaplan, J., Cutler, B., Leach, A., **Eastwood, J.,** & Marion, S. (2019). Evaluating coercion in suspect interviews and interrogations. In B. H. Bornstein & M. K. Miller (Eds.), *Advances in Psychology and Law, Volume 4* (pp. 1-40). New York: Springer.
- House, J. C., **Eastwood**, **J.**, & Snook, B. (2008). Reducing investigative failures through effective major case leadership. In D. K. Rossmo (Ed.), *Criminal investigative failures* (pp. 295-326). Boca Raton, FL: CRC Press.

Magazine Articles

- Lively, C. J., Fallon, L., & **Eastwood**, **J.** (2018). Toward reducing wrongful convictions: Improving the protective value of alibis. *Psynopsis*, 40, 14-15.
- **Eastwood, J.** (2011). Is the Reid technique really the solution? A reply to Adcock. *International Investigative Interviewing Research Group Bulletin, 3*, 9-13.
- Snook, B., **Eastwood**, **J.**, House, J. C., & Barron, T. (2010, November). Dispelling myths and moving forward with PEACE. *Blue Line Magazine*, 22, 22-24.
- **Eastwood, J.**, & Snook, B. (2010, March). Charter-proofing police cautions: What we know so far. *Blue Line Magazine*, 22, 28 30.
- **Eastwood, J.,** & Snook, B. (2006, October). Pseudoscience in policing: Adding psychic detective repellent to the investigative repertoire. *Blue Line Magazine*, 18, 12-14.

Research Reports

- Snook, B., & **Eastwood**, **J.** (2009). *Integrated police-parole initiatives: The literature*. Report prepared for the Correctional Service of Canada.
- **Eastwood, J.** (2007). Regulated gambling: A literature review with emphasis on Newfoundland and Labrador. Reported prepared for the Government of Newfoundland and Labrador.

Book Reviews

Eastwood, J. (2011). Book review: Behavior, truth and deception: Applying profiling and analysis to the interview process. *Criminal Justice and Behavior*, 38, 105-108.

ACADEMIC CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS

Invited Talks

- **Eastwood, J.** (September, 2019). Science-based investigative interviewing: Memory, rapport, & evidence presentation. Invited talk given at the Canadian Association of Special Investigation Units (CASIU) Conference, Toronto, ON, Canada.
- **Eastwood, J.** (November, 2017). *Trauma-informed interviewing skills: Best practices.* Invited talk given at the Responding to Sexual Violence and Harassment: A Multi-Sector Evidence-Based Trauma Training Conference, Peterborough, ON, Canada.
- **Eastwood, J.** (July, 2017). *Reforming police interrogations with the PEACE model: The Canadian experience*. Invited talk given at the Innocence Project Policy Conference, Excelsior Springs, MO.
- **Eastwood, J.** (June, 2017). *The truth vs. my truth: Features and failings of human memory.* Invited talk given at the Siemens Litigation Conference, Toronto, Canada.

Conference Presentations

- **Eastwood, J.**, Mitton, P., Luciuk, L., & Rose, C. (2022, March). *Putting interviewing research into practice: A Canadian case example*. Paper presented at the American Psychology-Law Society Conference, Denver, Colorado.
- *Kaplan, J., Cutler, B. B. L., Leach, A-M, & **Eastwood**, **J.** (2022, March). *Development of the interview and interrogation assessment instrument*. Paper presented at the American Psychology-Law Society Conference, Denver, Colorado.
- *Crough, Q., **Eastwood, J.**, Lively, C., Snook, B., Fallon, L., & *Snow, M. D. (2022, March) Can interview strategy influence perceptions of credibility when there is a change in witness alibi? Paper presented at the American Psychology-Law Society Conference, Denver, Colorado.
- *Crough, Q., *Dion Lariviere, C., *Snow, M. D., & **Eastwood, J.**, (2022, February) *A* reinterpretation of rapport building within suspect interviews. Paper presented at the 2nd Annual Canadian Forensic Virtual Psychology Conference, Halifax, Nova Scotia.
- *Snow, M. D. & **Eastwood, J**. (June, 2021). *Emotional arousal and eyewitness memory*. Snapshot presented at the Canadian Psychology Association 82nd Annual National Convention, Virtual.
- *Crough, Q. & Eastwood, J. (June, 2021). An exploration of laypeople's perceptions of interrogation tactics across suspect-interview types. Snapshot presented at the Canadian Psychology Association 82nd Annual National Convention, Virtual.
- *Connors, C. J., **Eastwood, J**. & Snow, M. D. (June, 2021). *Insider knowledge: Canadian police practices and perceptions on the cautioning suspects*. Snapshot presented at the Canadian Psychology Association 82nd Annual National Convention, Virtual.
- *Blake, C. K., Perry, S. J., *Connors, C. J., Patry, M. W., & **Eastwood, J**. (September, 2020). Give me a number: Evaluating the effect of disclosing the number of photos in sequential line-up instructions on eyewitness identification decisions. Paper presented at the Canadian Forensic Psychology Virtual Conference, Halifax, Nova Scotia.
- *Crough, Q. & Eastwood, J. (September, 2020). *Does mental context reinstatement mitigate retrieval induced forgetting in eyewitnesses?* Paper presented at the Canadian Forensic Psychology Virtual Conference, Halifax, Nova Scotia.
- *Akca, D., Eastwood, J., DiDanieli, C., & Shane, M. (March, 2020). *Examining the personality effect on the efficacy of training for investigative interviewers*. Paper presented at the American Psychology-Law Society Conference, New Orleans, Louisiana.
- *Connors, C. J. & **Eastwood**, **J.** (March, 2020). *Improving police cautions: Comprehension and knowledge*. Paper presented at the American Psychology-Law Society Conference, New Orleans, Louisiana.

- **Eastwood, J.**, *Akca, D., *Connors, C. J., *Snow, M., & *Crough, Q. (June, 2019). *Assessing mock victims' perception of the importance of interviewer characteristics*. Paper presented at the 12th annual International Investigative Interviewing Research Group Conference, Stavern, Norway.
- *Akca, D., **Eastwood, J.**, Didanieli, C. & Shane, M. (June, 2019). *The impact of interview training and personality characteristics on investigative interviewing performance*. Paper presented at the 12th annual International Investigative Interviewing Research Group Conference, Stavern, Norway.
- *Snow, M. D., **Eastwood, J.**, Lively, C. J., & Snook, B. (May, 2019). *Quality vs. quantity: The impact of suspect-corroborator relationship and number of corroborators on alibi assessment*. Paper presented at the 4th North American Correctional & Criminal Justice Psychology Conference, Halifax, NS, Canada.
- Lively, C. J., **Eastwood**, **J.**, Snook, B., & *Snow, M. D. (March, 2019). *Assessing the effect of relationship and number of corroborators on alibi perceptions*. Paper presented the 11th Annual St. Francis Xavier Forensic Psychology Conference, Antigonish, NS, Canada.
- *Akca, D. & **Eastwood**, **J**. (July, 2018). *Identifying the aptitudes of successful investigative interviewers*. Paper presented at the 11th annual International Investigative Interviewing Research Group Conference, Porto, Portugal.
- Luther, K., **Eastwood, J**., & Snook, B. (July, 2018). *Measuring the effectiveness of the sketch procedure for recalling details of a live interactive event*. Paper presented at the 11th annual International Investigative Interviewing Research Group Conference, Porto, Portugal.
- *Snow, M. & Eastwood, J. (July, 2018). *Examining the impact of corroborator age on alibi assessment*. Paper presented at the 11th annual International Investigative Interviewing Research Group Conference, Porto, Portugal.
- *Connors, C. J. & **Eastwood**, **J.** (May, 2018). *Canadians' knowledge and comprehension of arrest rights*. Paper presented at the 9th annual University of Ontario Institute of Technology Graduate Student Conference, Oshawa, ON, Canada.
- *Snow, M. & Eastwood, J. (May, 2018). An examination of the impact of corroborator age on alibi assessment. Paper presented at the 9th annual University of Ontario Institute of Technology Graduate Student Conference, Oshawa, ON, Canada.
- *Connors, C. J. & **Eastwood**, **J.** (June, 2017). *Examining the protective value of the Right to Silence*. Paper presented at the Canadian Psychological Association conference, Toronto, ON, Canada.
- Lively, C.J., Keeping, Z., **Eastwood, J.**, & Snook, B. (2017, June). *The relative impact of internal alibi components on judgments of veracity*. Gimme-5 presentation accepted to

- present at the 78th Annual Canadian Psychological Association Conference, Toronto, ON.
- Luther, K., Snook, B., & **Eastwood**, **J**. (2017, May). *Visual learning: The effect of sketching on recall of a witness' account*. Paper presented at the European Association of Psychology and Law Conference, Mechelen, Belgium.
- *Akca, D. & Eastwood, J. (2017, April). The aptitudes that affect the success in investigative interviewing. Paper presented at the Forensic Psychology in Canada Conference, Ottawa, Canada.
- Lively, C. J., Keeping, Z., **Eastwood, J**., & Snook, B. (2017, April). *Don't stop believing: The relative impact of internal alibi details on judgments of veracity*. Paper presented at the Forensic Psychology in Canada Conference, Ottawa, Canada.
- Luther, K., Snook, B., & **Eastwood**, **J**. (2017, April). *Enhancing investigative interview practices through a modified cognitive interview*. Paper presented at the Forensic Psychology in Canada Conference, Ottawa, Canada.
- *Connors, C. J. & **Eastwood**, **J.** (2017, April). Misinformed or uninformed? *Examining Canadians' knowledge of legal rights upon arrest*. Paper presented at the Forensic Psychology in Canada Conference, Ottawa, Canada.
- Luther, K., Snook, B., & **Eastwood, J.** (2016, June) *Visual learning: The effect of sketching on the comprehension of a free narrative*. Paper presented at the International Investigative Interviewing Research Group (iIIRG) Annual Conference, London, England.
- Lively, C. Keeping, Z., **Eastwood, J.**, & Snook, B. (2016, May). *Exploring the relative strength of factors impacting alibi believability through policy-capturing*. Paper presented at the Atlantic Criminal Justice Research and Professional Practice Conference, New Brunswick, Canada.
- Luther, K., Eastwood, J., *Freedman, S., & Snook, B. (2016, March). *Protecting vulnerable individuals: Improving the comprehensibility of police youth waiver forms.* Paper presented at the Aldrich Multidisciplinary Graduate Research Conference, St. John's, Canada.
- **Eastwood, J.**, Snook, B., Luther, K., Collins, R., & Evans, S. (2015, June). *Improving police caution comprehension in an adult sample through listenability*. Paper presented at the North American Correctional and Criminal Justice Psychology Conference, Ottawa, Canada.
- Luther, K., **Eastwood, J.**, *Freedman, S., & Snook, B. (2015, June). *Safeguarding youth interrogation rights: Improving the comprehensibility of police youth waiver forms*. Paper presented at the North American Correctional and Criminal Justice Psychology Conference, Ottawa, Canada.

- *Freedman, S., **Eastwood, J.**, Snook, B., & Luther, K. (2014, March). "What are my rights again?": Comprehension of Canadian youth waiver forms. Paper presented at the American Psychology-Law Society Conference, New Orleans, Louisiana.
- **Eastwood, J.** (2013, September). You have the right to remain confused: Comprehension of legal rights in police interrogations. Paper presented at the Society for Police and Criminal Psychology Conference, Ottawa, Ontario.
- **Eastwood, J.**, Collins, R., Luther, K., & Snook, B. (2013, March). *The effect of listenability factors on the comprehension of police cautions in a mock police interview*. Paper presented at the American Psychology-Law Society Conference, Portland, Oregon.
- Chaulk, S., Snook, B., & **Eastwood, J.** (2011, June). *Predicting police caution comprehension in adult offenders*. Poster presented at the North American Correctional and Criminal Justice Psychology Conference, Toronto, Canada.

Poster Presentations

- *Dion Lariviere, C., *Crough, Q., & **Eastwood**, **J.** (2022, March). *The effect of rapport building on information disclosure in virtual interviews*. Poster presented at the American Psychology-Law Society Conference, Denver, Colorado.
- *Ogunseye, F., *Chalmers, A., *Crough, Q., Gray, E., Snow, M. D., & **Eastwood, J.** (2022, March). *Gaining an understanding of psychological detention in voluntary interviews*. Poster presented at the American Psychology-Law Society Conference, Denver, Colorado.
- *Crough, Q. & Eastwood, J. (March, 2021). Assessing video-recorded context as a tool to improve eyewitness recall. Poster presented at the American Psychology-Law Society's Virtual Poster Session.
- *Crough, Q. & Eastwood, J., (2020, May) Can remembering cause forgetting in eyewitnesses? Poster presented at the Interdisciplinary Conference in Psychology, Ottawa, Ontario
- *Snow, M. D., *Akca, D., *Connors, C. J., *Crough, Q., & **Eastwood, J.** (March, 2020). *Mock-victim perceptions of police interviewer characteristics*. Poster presented at the American Psychology-Law Society Conference, New Orleans, Louisiana.
- *Crough, Q., **Eastwood, J.**, & Skinner, S. (May, 2019) *An exploration of the potential benefits of collective witness interviewing*. Poster presented at the 4th North American Correctional Criminal Justice Psychology Conference, Halifax, NS, Canada.
- *Connors, C. J., **Eastwood, J.**, Musaila, S., & Andrade, M. A. B. (July, 2018). *Misinformed and misunderstanding: Canadians' legal rights upon detention*. Poster presented at the 11th

- annual International Investigative Interviewing Research Group Conference, Porto, Portugal.
- *Whan, A. & **Eastwood**, **J.** (2017, April). *Effectiveness of priming in investigative interviewing*. Poster presented at the Forensic Psychology in Canada Conference, Ottawa, Canada.
- *Snow, M. & Eastwood, J. (2017, April). *Alibi assessment: The impact of corroborator age and relationship*. Poster presented at the Forensic Psychology in Canada Conference, Ottawa, Canada.
- *Dunk, M. & Eastwood, J. (2017, April). The tendency of Reid and PEACE interrogation techniques to elicit true and false confessions. Poster presented at the Forensic Psychology in Canada Conference, Ottawa, Canada.
- Lively, C., Keeping, Z., **Eastwood, J.**, & Snook, B. (2016, June). *Exploring the relative strength of factors impacting alibi believability through policy-capturing*. Poster presented at the International Investigative Interviewing Research Group (iIIRG) Annual Conference, London, England.
- *King, M., & Eastwood, J. (2015, June). *Incorporating sketches into police interviewing: What is the best method of administering the sketch interview*. Poster presented at the North American Correctional and Criminal Justice Psychology Conference, Ottawa, Canada.
- *McMillan, M., & Eastwood, J. (2015, June). *Investigating the efficacy of a sketch procedure* for recall of a live interaction. Poster presented at the North American Correctional and Criminal Justice Psychology Conference, Ottawa, Canada.
- **Eastwood, J.** & Snook, B. (2015, March). *Safety in numbers: A policy capturing analysis of the alibi assessment process.* Poster presented at the American Psychology-Law Society Conference, San Diego, California.
- *Freedman, S. & Eastwood, J. (2015, March). "I have the right to what?": Improving Canadian youth waiver forms. Poster presented at the American Psychology-Law Society Conference, San Diego, California.
- *Freedman, S. & **Eastwood**, **J.** (2013, September). "That's the way my Wednesdays always go": The role of schemas in innocent suspects' alibi creation. Poster presented at the Society for Police and Criminal Psychology Conference, Ottawa, Ontario.
- *Gagnon-Dolbec, A., McKelvie, S., & **Eastwood, J.** (2013, June). *The relationship between sport-confidence and performance*. Poster presented at the Canadian Psychology Association Conference, Quebec City, Quebec.
- *Freedman, S. & **Eastwood**, **J.** (2013, March). "That's the way my Wednesdays always go": The role of schemas in innocent suspects' alibi creation. Poster presented at the American Psychology-Law Society Conference, Portland, Oregon.

- Chaulk, S. J., Snook, B., & **Eastwood, J.** (2012, June). *Predicting police caution comprehension in adult offenders: What do they already know?* Poster presented at the Canadian Psychology Association Conference, Halifax, Canada.
- **Eastwood, J.**, Snook, B., & MacDonald, S. (2012, March). *Police witness interview training, supervision, and feedback: A survey of Canadian police officers*. Poster presented at the American Psychology-Law Society Conference, San Juan, Puerto Rico.
- Luther, K., **Eastwood, J.**, & Snook, B. (2012, March). *Measuring the reading complexity and oral comprehension of Canadian youth waiver forms*. Poster presented at the American Psychology-Law Society Conference, San Juan, Puerto Rico.
- **Eastwood, J.** & Snook, B. (2011, June). *The effect of listenability factors on the comprehension of police cautions*. Poster presented at the North American Correctional and Criminal Justice Psychology Conference, Toronto, Canada.
- Chaulk, S., Snook, B., & **Eastwood, J.** (2011, June). *Predicting police caution comprehension in adult offenders*. Poster presented at the North American Correctional and Criminal Justice Psychology Conference, Toronto, Canada.
- Lynch, K., Snook, B., & **Eastwood, J.** (2011, June). *Measuring comprehension of the right-to-legal counsel caution in a mock investigation*. Poster presented at the North American Correctional and Criminal Justice Psychology Conference, Toronto, Canada.
- MacDonald, S., Snook, B., & **Eastwood, J.** (2011, June). *The effect of speed of delivery on the comprehension of a Canadian police caution*. Poster presented at the North American Correctional and Criminal Justice Psychology Conference, Toronto, Canada.
- **Eastwood, J.,** & Snook, B. (2010, March). *The effect of written and verbal delivery formats on caution comprehension*. Poster presented at the American Psychology-Law Society Conference, Vancouver, Canada.
- Chaulk, S. J., **Eastwood**, **J.**, & Snook, B. (2010, March). *Measuring reading complexity and verbal comprehension of Canadian police cautions*. Poster presented at the American Psychology-Law Society Conference, Vancouver, Canada.
- MacDonald, S., Snook, B., & Eastwood, J. (2010, March). *Analysis of how Canadian police officers deliver the right-to-silence and legal counsel cautions*. Poster presented at the American Psychology-Law Society Conference, Vancouver, Canada.
- **Eastwood, J.**, Snook, B., & Mercer, J. (2008, June). What people want from their professionals: Attitudes toward decision making strategies. Poster presented at the Canadian Psychology Association Conference, Halifax, Canada.
- **Eastwood, J.**, Snook, B., Gendreau, P., Goggin, C., & Cullen, R. M. (2007, June). *Evaluating the scientific credibility and validity of criminal profiling: A narrative review and meta-*

- *analysis*. Poster presented at the North American Correctional and Criminal Justice Psychology Conference, Ottawa, Canada.
- Snook, B., **Eastwood, J.**, Gendreau, P., Goggin, C., & Cullen, R. M. (2006, June). *Taking stock of criminal profiling: A narrative review and meta-analysis*. Poster presented at the 16 Conference of the European Association of Psychology and Law, Liverpool, UK.

SECTION III: FUNDING AND AWARDS

RESEARCH GRANTS (AWARDED)

- 2022 Mitacs Accelerate Grant. Customer *Development Interviews for the Interview and Interrogation Assessment*. Role: Principal Investigator. Value: \$15,000.
- 2019 Insight Grant, Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council. *Using Science-Based Interviewing Techniques to Generate Accurate and Believable Alibis from Innocent Suspects*. Role: Principal Investigator. Value: \$85,460.
- 2018 Innovative Initiatives Fund, Durham College/University of Ontario Institute of Technology. *The impact of interview training and personality characteristics on investigative interviewing performance*. Role: Principal Investigator. Value: \$68,370.
- 2016 SSHRC Small Research Grant, University of Ontario Institute of Technology. *Generation and assessment of alibis*. Role: Principal Investigator. Value: \$3,264.
- 2015 Research Agreement, Durham Regional Police Service. *Improving investigative interviewing techniques*. Role: Principal Investigator. Value: \$30,000.
- 2014 Insight Development Grant, Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council. *Improving the alibi assessment process within police investigations*. Role: Principal Investigator. Value \$64,803.
- 2013 SSHRC Small Research Grant, University of Ontario Institute of Technology. *Alibi* generation and assessment within criminal investigations. Role: Principal Investigator. Value: \$2,000.
- 2012 Senate Research Committee Research Grant, Bishop's University. *Improving the complexity and comprehension of Canadian police youth waiver forms.* Role: Principal Investigator. Value: \$8,936.

RESEARCH GRANTS (UNSUCCESSFUL)

- New Horizons for Seniors Program: Government of Canada. *The development and assessment of police interviewing guidelines to be used with older adult witnesses and victims of crimes*. Role: Project Member. Value: \$21,000.
- 2020 COVID-19 Rapid Research Fund, Ontario Ministry of Colleges and Universities. Creating Online Interview Training Modules for COVID-19 Patient Interviews. Role: Principal Investigator. Value: \$15,445.

- 2020 COVID-19 Rapid Research Fund, Ontario Ministry of Colleges and Universities. *Using the Science of Memory and Investigative Interviewing to Improve Contact Tracing: Testing the Effectiveness of Online Training Modules.* Role: Co-Applicant. Value: \$59.395.
- 2018 Dr. Deborah Saucier Early Research Award, University of Ontario Institute of Technology. *Creating a trauma-informed investigative interviewing approach*. Role: Principal Investigator. Value: \$24,100.
- 2017 Insight Grant, Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council. *Increasing the protective value of alibis for innocent suspects*. Role: Principal Investigator. Value: \$85,740.
- 2016 Innovation Fund, Canadian Foundation for Innovation. *Constructing the centre for collaborative law enforcement research*. Role: Principal Investigator. Value: \$980,434.
- 2015 Partnership Development Grant, Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council. Creating an online module-based investigative interview training course for front line police officers. Role: Principal Investigator. Value: \$525,942.
- 2015 John R. Evans Leadership Fund, Canadian Foundation for Innovation. *Applied Law Enforcement Research and Training (ALERT) Laboratory*. Role: Principal Investigator. Value: \$201,975.
- 2014 University Priorities Fund Grant, University of Ontario Institute of Technology. *Creating a UOIT training and research centre to promote excellence in policing*. Role: Principal Investigator. Value: \$97,800.

FELLOWSHIPS

- 2008 CGS-Doctoral Scholarship, Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council. Value: \$105,000.
- 2007 Fellow of the School of Graduate Studies, Memorial University of Newfoundland.
- 2006 CGS-Master's Scholarship, Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council. Value: \$17,500.
- 2006 Dean's Excellence Award, Memorial University of Newfoundland. Value: \$12,000.

TEACHING GRANTS

2015 Online Course Development Grant, Ontario Ministry of Training, Colleges and Universities. *Creating a fully online Introduction to Forensic Psychology course*. Role: Co-Principal Investigator. Value \$75,000.

SECTION IV: SERVICE

JOURNAL REVIEWING

Book review editor for Criminal Justice and Behavior (2013 – 2019)

Ad hoc reviewer (35 total reviews) for:

- Behavioral Sciences & the Law
- Criminal Justice and Behavior
- European Journal of Policing Studies
- International Journal of Speech, Language and the Law
- Journal of Behavioral Decision Making
- Journal of Police and Criminal Psychology
- Psychology, Crime, & Law

Publons profile: https://bit.ly/2Nw0wmG

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

American Psychology-Law Society (AP-LS)

Canadian Psychological Association (CPA)

International Investigative Interviewing Research Group (IIIRG)

COMMITTEES (UNIVERSITY OF ONTARIO INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY)

2018 –	Research Ethics Board
2018	Forensic Psychology Teaching Faculty Hiring Committee Member
2017	Forensic Psychology Tenure-Track Hiring Committee Member
2015 –	Forensic Psychology Graduate Committee
2014 – 2017	Faculty of Social Science and Humanities Research Board Committee
2014 – 2016	Joint Health and Safety Committee

COMMUNITY SERVICE

2017 –	Delivered a 5-day Advanced Investigative Interviewing Skills course to 24 DRPS investigators (2 courses with 12 officers per course)
2016 –	Delivered a 1-day Foundations of Effective Interviewing course to 64 DRPS recruits (4 courses with 16 officers per course)
2016 –	Delivered a 2-day Basics of Effective Interviewing course to 75 DRPS officers (3 courses with 25 officers per course)
2016 –	Delivered a 5-day Investigative Interviewing Skills course to 60 DRPS investigators (5 courses with 12 officers per course)

SECTION V: TEACHING

GRADUATE COURSES

PSYC5510 Confessions and Interrogations (2016)

PSYC5030 Advanced Multivariate Statistics (2018)

UNDERGRADUATE COURSES

University of Ontario Institute of Technology

PSYC4999 Special Topics: Investigative Interviewing (2015; 2014)

PSYC4101/4102 Psychology Honours Thesis (2020; 2018; 2017; 2016)

PSYC3310 Confessions and Interrogations (Seminar; 2014; 2013)

PSYC3310 Confessions and Interrogations (Lecture; 2017)

PSYC3310 Confessions and Interrogations (Fully Online; 2020; 2019)

PSYC3210 Forensic Psychology (Fully Online; 2018; 2017; 2016)

PSYC3210 Forensic Psychology (2015; 2014)

PSYC2020 Social Psychology (2014)

PSYC1000 Introductory Psychology (2017; 2015)

Bishop's University

PSY498 Honours Seminar (2012)

PSY370 Learning and Memory (2012)

PSY356 Introduction to Forensic Psychology (2012; 2011)

PMA353 Psychometrics and Psychological Testing (2011)

PBI217 Motivation and Emotion (2013)

PSY213 Research Methods (2012)

PSY204 Social Psychology of Sport and Exercise (2013; 2012)

PSY203 Sport Psychology: Performance Enhancement (2011)

PSY101 Introduction to Psychology I (2013)

Memorial University

PSYC2150 Introduction to Forensic Psychology (2010; 2009)

GRADUATE STUDENT SUPERVISION

2016 – present	Christina Connors (PhD) Assessing the protective value of Canadian rights upon arrest: misinformation, comprehension, and efficacy
2016 – present	Mark Snow (PhD) An examination of the impact of corroborator age on alibi assessment
2018 – 2020	Quintan Crough (MSc) Using the Cognitive Interview to Mitigae the impact of Retrieval Induced Forgetting (RIF)
2015 – 2019	Davut Akca (PhD) The aptitudes of police officers that affect the success in investigative interviewing

UNDERGRADUATE HONOURS STUDENT SUPERVISION

Ontario Tech University

2018 – 2019	Katrina-ray Villeneuve The effect of Transcranial Direct Current Stimulation on recall memory
2018 – 2019	Matthew Dodge The relationship between personality traits, political ideology, and the resulting propensity to violence
2017 – 2018	Brianne Lisinski The impact of time delay on an alibi's perceived credibility
2017 – 2018	Robert O'Donnell Re-investigating Canadian arrest cautions
2016 – 2017	Michael Dunk The tendency of Reid and PEACE interrogation techniques to elicit true and false confessions: A variation of the Russano et al. (2005) paradigm
2016 – 2017	Amanda Whan Effectiveness of priming in investigative interviewing
2015 – 2016	Samantha Skinner Collective interviewing of witnesses: The possible benefits of interviewing witnesses of crimes together
2014 – 2015	Melissa McMillan Investigating the efficacy of a sketch procedure for recall of a live interaction
2014 – 2015	Sara Lidstone The effect of media-generated associations between race and crime on alibi corroboration
2014 – 2015	Daniel Robertson Police interrogations and "shock the conscience" principle
2013 – 2014	Jiana Caldwell A potential approach for reducing the occurrence of wrongful convictions through juror education on forensic evidence

Bishop's University

$2012-2013 \hspace{1.5cm} Stuart \hspace{0.1cm} Freedman$

Measuring the comprehension of police youth waiver forms

2012 – 2013 Alexis Gagnon (co-supervisor)

The relationship between sport confidence and performance: An experimental study